
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

12/30/2019 9:55:37 AM 
Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d b464b552ad54fl f8a8045434f5 79332-Sheree Hemp] 
FedEx Shipment 777330137398 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777330137398 

Ship date: 
Thu, 12/26/2019 

Mindy Wilcox, P!mmhg Mgr 

C>ty of Planrnng [}v 

l~~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030'! 

Shipment Facts 
Oui· recoi-c.is indicate that the 

Tmcbng number: 

Status: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Specif!! handling/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

777330137398 

Delivered. 12/30/2019 09:52 

Release on file 

0171236 00 T62 

Signature Release on file 

LOS Al'!GE:.LES. CA 

Fec!Ex Priority C)vernightGD 

Fec!Ex@ 

0.50 ~b. 

Deliver 

Delivery date: 
Mon, 12/30/2019 9:52 
am 

Amy Sodek, Dir of Pkmning 

County of Lf\ Dept of 

Plan 

13th Hooi· 

320 VV. Tempie Street 

L.OS /\JJGU.J::S, CA 90012 

us 
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Pie:::~~~~~:~/~:~:; the f~·{~:dE:< s~:::r:/:G~'.:: ~3u:d::.: f(~{ tz~n·n~~ ~~nd CGndition~~ or ~<:Ftic{:. 
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